Kelsi Miller

From: Kelsi Miller

Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 11:23 AM
To: Florencio Lozoya

Subject: Re: Public Records Request

Sounds great !

From: Florencio Lozoya <flozoya@townofspringerville.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 11:00 AM
To: Kelsi Miller

mjeff ootin:
Subject: Re: Public Records Request

Cc: Brandon Ka

Can | leave this with you after a council meeting tomorrow?

From; el v+ QD
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 2:00 PM

To: Florencio Lozoya <flozoya@townofspringerville.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Brandon Kavanagh— Jeff Dollins

Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Hello Florencio,

Just following up on this. When would be a good time to drop off your tablet?

Kelsi

From: Florencio Lozoya <flozoya@townofspringerville.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 9:09 PM
Brandon Kavanagh N

To: Kelsi Mille

Cc: Brandon Kavanagh ||| GGG ; /</f Do!lins _

Subject: Re: Public Records Request

| can drop off the town tablet anytime.
| don't use my work email for official of quasi-official business.

And my phone has no access to the town email or quasi-official business.

From: Kelsi Miller
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 2:26 PM
To: Florencio Lozoya <flozoya@townofspringerville.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Brandon Kavanah [ )</ oo i~ [

Subject: Public Records Request

Good afternoon,


Jenn Moreira
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